C”(SZ (@ aso maiuraz rgas @Ompany N kw

6[ (@aso, (g;xas v

ADDRESS REPLY TO
POST OFFICE BOX 9980

ii N 6 1963 FARMINGTON. NEW MEXICO

Southwest Production Company
3108 Southland Center

Dallss 1, Texas

Gentlenmen:

Your well, Davis Pederal 71, Gallup .ome, located 5W 24-26-11,
is tied in and has been ready for first delivery as of May 2, 1963.

Due to neceasary forms not being filed with the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commisaion in Aztec, we do not have the authority to
produce this well.
Please advise.

Very truly yours,

EL PASO HATURAL GAS COMPANY

Driginal Signed By W.M. Rodgers

W. M. Rodgers
Chief Dispatcher

WMR/mn
¢ce; D. V. Rittmann
0il Commission - Aztec
Southvest Production - Famington
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